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June 29, 2010 
 
 
California Department of Alcohol and Drug Programs 
Driving-Under-the-Influence Program Branch 
1700 K Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 
Re: Tahoe Turning Point Application for DUI Program 
 
Dear Sir/Madam: 
 
The County of El Dorado Alcohol Program Administrator has presented to the Board of 
Supervisors for review and approval the Tahoe Turning Point Application for DUI Program 
licensure. 
 
The Board of Supervisors has reviewed the application and finds that it meets the criteria defined 
in Title 9, California Code of Regulations, Chapter 3 Programs for Alcohol and Drug Impaired 
Drivers. 
 
 
Thank you for considering this application. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Norma Santiago, Chair 
County of El Dorado Board of Supervisors 
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